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COUNTY OF LOUISA

MEMORANDUM

TO:             The Honorable Members of the Board 

FROM: Christian Goodwin, County Administrator

DATE: June 30, 2025

RE:         County Administrator’s Report – July 7, 2025, Board Meeting  

As of the preparation and printing of this packet, the following has been placed under the 
County Administrator’s Report for your review:

Monthly Reports:

Update:

Correspondence:  
1. Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ); 
2. Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission; and
3. Virginia Department of Health (VDH); and
4. Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT).

Upcoming Events & Reminders: 
1. Upcoming Meetings
2. Friday After 5 Concert Series:

a. 07/11 - Coyote Hole Craft Beverages (Off Route 208 - New Bridge Road)
b. 07/18 - Lake Anna Taphouse (Route 208 – New Bridge Road)

3. August 1st – August 2nd; Louisa County 4-H Livestock Show & Sale; Walton Park 
(628 Louisa Ave., Mineral, VA 23117). 

4. July 31st – August 2nd; Louisa County Ag Fair; Walton Park (628 Louisa Ave., 
Mineral, VA 23117). 

https://www.louisacounty.gov/463/Agendas-Minutes-Videos-Notices

